Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Attn:  OET Dept.
Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: OWS-NIC541

Applicant: Itron, Inc

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: OWS-NIC541 originally
granted on 01/05/2016 (date).

The change under this application is to add the additional modes (PHY) to the existing
grant. There has been no modification or change in hardware and the device is
electrically identical to what was previously granted.

Additionally, the device was originally granted under company name Silver Spring
Networks but the grantee has since undergone a name change. As the device itself has

not been modified, the external photos, internal photos, and RF exposure from the
original filing still apply.

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of
the grant conditions.

Sincerely,

o . e
e
Name: Asim Tirmizi Date: 8 February 2023

Title: Senior Manager HW Engineering

ITRON NETWORKED SOLUTIONS, INC.
230 West Tasman Drive

San Jose, CA 95134

www.itron.com



